Sean Devanez

From: ElAportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: 15 October 2018 17:25

To: Sean Devaney

Cc: Fintan O'Meara

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2018047
Dear Sean

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below notification to the EIA Portal and attached information.

I wish to confirm that the information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 15 October 2018 under
Portal ID number 2018047 and is available to view at

: httg:[{housinggovie.mags.arcgis.com[aggs/webappviewer/index.htmI?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1

_Kind Regards

Ajsling -

Aisling Holohan
Planning Policy section, Planning, Housing Market Policy and Land Management Division

An Roinn Tithiochta, Pleanala agus Rialtais Aitinil
Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. D01 W6X0
Custom House, Custom House Quay. Dublin D01 W6EX0

T {+353) 1 8882873

www.tithiocht.gov.ie www.housing.qov.je

From: Sean Devaney [mailto:sdevaney@galwaycoco.ie]
Sent: 15 October 2018 16:26

To: ElAportal

Cc: Fintan O'Meara

Subject: EIA Notification

A Chara,

Please find attached an EIA Portal Notification Form for the N6 Galway City Ring Road project.

Also attached in electronic searchable format (PDF) are the following:
* proposed newspaper notice (in both English and Irish)
s site map - a copy of which was previously submitted for consideration (see email thread below)

| trust the above is in order.
Is mise le meas,

Sean Devaney
Executive Engineer

Galway National Roads Project Office | Galway County Council
sdevaney@galwaycoco.ie | 091 509596 | 087 7549170



